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Malave, Erin

From: Keri Wallace [keri@aycockcpa.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, April 07, 2010 12:18 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #F09000000524

Document# = F0OS000000524 -~

Entity Name:  Legends Qutfitters, Inc.
Address: 8570 Katy Freeway, Suite 114
Houston, TX 77024

The new address was reported incorrectly on the Annual Report. Please update you records and
confirm via e-mail. Thank you.

Keri L. Wallace, CPA

Tax Manager

Matthew Aycock, CPA, PC
7500 San Felipe, Suite 885
Houston, Texas 77063

Office: (713) 275-3700 Ext. 102
Fax: (713) 400-9913
www.aycockepa.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by United States Treasury Reguilaticns, you should be aware that this
communication is not intended or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed con the recipient under United States federal tax laws.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure and is intended for the sole use of the addressees shown above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, we apologize, and you are hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution
of any information or materials transmitted in or with this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this email. Please destroy the original message and any accompanying documents
without copying or reading them.
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